
South Milwaukee
Fire Department

Yesterday, Today, Tomorrow







The beginning . . .

1892

Village of 
South 

Milwaukee 
Incorporated

(Pop. 517)

March 21, 

1893

Village Clerk, 
Frank Boyle, 
advertises

for first 
chemical fire 

engine

May 8, 

1893

Fire at 
AdmantPaint 

Company
10th Avenue
(Site of BE)

June 8, 

1893

Committee 
formed to 

organize a fire 
department

July 22, 

1893

Fire at 
Malleable 
Iron Works
(Site of BE)

June 26, 

1893

Newly 
organized fire 
department 

conducts first 
meeting ς

11th & Madison

Firefighters 
ǊŜŎΩŘ 

notification of 
fires by a large 
bell mounted 

atop the 
firehouse

1894

October 6,

1893 

T.A. Murphy 
chosen as Chief 

of newly 
formed hose 

company

December,

1893

SMFD moved 
to new City Hall 
location on 10th

Avenue

First volunteer 
fire company 

formed in 
Philadelphia ς
co-founded by 

Benjamin 
Franklin

1736

March 2, 

1893

Fire at 
Lakeview Club 

House
(Site of old 

water tower)



The Bell . . .

The bell was cast in 1894 by the Centennial Bell 
Foundry in Milwaukee. The foundry was owned 
by Scottish immigrant, Gardiner Campbell, who 

came to the US in 1850. The Centennial Bell 
Foundry was well known in the U.S. and beyond 
and was alsoresponsible for casting the 11-ton 

bell in Milwaukee's City Hall, as well.
After his death in 1892, his sons, George and 

Henry, ran the family business. 



Milestones. . .

1897

Village of South 
Milwaukee 
officially 

becomes a city

1929

New City Hall 
built in same 

location

1962

Firefighters 
ǊŜŎΩŘ ƴƻǘƛŎŜ 
of fires by 
telephone 

with a special 
ring

1952

Firefighters 
ǊŜŎΩŘ ƴƻǘƛŎŜ ƻŦ 
fires by a siren 
mounted atop 
the firehouse

Addition of 12 
paramedics ς

start of           
So. Shore 

Paramedic Unit

February 1, 
1988 1975

Firefighters 
ǊŜŎΩŘ ƴƻǘƛŎŜ ƻŦ 

fires by 
Plectron® 
Alerting 

Receiver and, 
eventually, 

pager

February, 
1981

Firehouse 
relocated to 

present 
location

Horse stables 
built behind 
firehouse

April 1, 
1894 1921

Fire 
Department 

horses 
replaced with 

motorized 
vehicles

1940

Ambulance 
service 

transferred 
from Police 
Dept. to Fire 

Dept.

February, 
1894

Water Dept. 
formed

Hatch Cutlery 
burns to the 

ground
(12th & Minnesota)

January, 
1895

Racine Fire 
Engine 

Company 
moves into 

town

1900



The firehouse

11th & Madison 
June - December, 1893

2

1

3

2000 Blk. of 10th Avenue
1893-1929  - 1981

929 Marshall Court
1981 - Present



The firehouse. . . then

1893-1929


